From: Mike Moskowitz

Sent: Fridey, April 14, 2000 B:45 AM
To: Kyle Faulkner

Ce: Richard Lang; Tom Koshy
Subject: RE: NAB

Kyle -

Please send me a draft when it is ready.
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----- Criginal Messagg-----

From: Kyle Faulkmer

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2000 10:25 AM
To: Mike Moskowit:z

Ce: Richard Lang: Tom Koshy

Subject: RE: NAB

Hi Mike

We need to get together with Will or his technical person on
ASF very soon since we know we have issues with the WME7
release. Maybe we can try to draft something tomorrow, I
have a bunch of notes about the issues.

Thanks
Kyle

----- Original Mzssage-----

Prom: Mike Moskowitz

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2000 5:45 AM
To: 'Will Friedman'

Ce: Richard Lang; Tony Bawcutt
Subject: RE: NAB

Hi Will,

Thanks for the update - it was great to talk with you at the show.
Qur contact at AQL-Music (Spinner, Winamp, Shoutcast) is

Steven Blumenfeld, their CTO.

He can be reached at 415-934-2756.

For the time being. plcase try & focus only on his position
towards Burstware, and not con his overall plans for AOL-Music

(be is relatively new there - 1 month, and 13 still gectting

his corporate bearings, I weould imagine).

We look forward to talking further in the near future.

Thanks again for your time at the show.

Mike
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----- Original Meassage-----

From: Will Friedmsn [mailto:wfried@microsoft.com)
gent: Wednesday, April 12, 2000 1:02 FM

To: ‘mikesburst.ceom’

Cc: Richard Lang (E-mail); Tony Bawcutt

Subject: NAB

Good to see you again at NRE. I think we had a very productive
conversation. I wag able to talk to Andrew Rebach at @home
teday and he

confirmed many of the things you were telling me. If you
could put us in -

touch with your contact at AOL/Spinner by telling us who your
contact is

there and how to reach them, we would love to get in touch

with them as

well.

This kind of customer testimonial is exactly the kind of
feedback we need to

understand reaction of customers in the marketplace to Burstware..

Thanks!
will
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